
CITY OF VINELAND, NJ 

r-amend1-extend option yr Itron Riva Pit Water Modules

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

RESOLUTION EXERCISING OPTION TO RENEW 

CONTRACT C21-0046 FOR ITRON RIVA PIT WATER 

MODULES. 

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2021, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-90, 

awarding a contract to Rayburn Utility Solutions, LLC, New Bedford, MA for the 

furnishing of Itron Riva Pit Water Modules; and 

WHEREAS, the specifications included an option to renew for one additional year; and 

WHEREAS, the Water Utility and Rayburn Utility Solutions have agreed to 

extend the contract for the option year for the period March 1, 2022 through February 28, 

2023 in the amount of $62,208.00, at the same terms and conditions of the original contract; 

and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland that 

Resolution No. 2021-90 is hereby amended to allow the Purchasing Agent to issue an extension 

to Contract No. 21-0046, to Rayburn Utility Solutions, LLC, New Bedford, MA for the 

furnishing of Itron Riva Pit Water Modules, for the option year beginning March 1, 2022 

through February 28, 2023, in the amount of $62,208.00, at the same terms and conditions of 

the original contract. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer has certified that 

the funds for the contract extension is herein are available. 

Adopted: 

President of Council 

ATTEST: 

         City Clerk 
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RECEIVED

c rY oF N ELANDI sU N ss NFROM THE DESK OF
MIGUEL A. MERCADO

March 18, 2022

Request to extend Contract C2|-OO46- awarded by Resolution No. 2021-9O to
Rayburn Utility Solutions, LLC, 1213 Purchase Street, Unit 2, New Bedford, MA
O274O for tlre period March 1, 2022 tlrrottg$. Februar5r 28, 2023 for arr
estimated amount not to exceed $62,208.00. The bid specifications and
contract included the option to extend for (1) additional year and as such the
City wishes to exercise the (1) year extension option. The Using Department
and Rayburn Utilit5r Solutions, LLC, botl: have agreed to extend this contract
through February 28, 2023 at the sa-me terms and conditions of the original
contract.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

'W#"r$tl

MAR t B ZWz

MEMORANDUM TO BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION:

RE: Resolution Request to Extend Contract for ITRON Riva Pit Water Modules
cov BrD 2020-39


